STATE OF WASHINGTON

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

1500 Jefferson Street SE o P.O. Box 41449 e Olympia, Washington 98504
(360) 407-9277 o fax (360) 586-9088 ¢ e-mail sbcc@des.wa.gov ¢ www.sbcc.wa.gov

TO: 2018 International Residential Code Technical Advisory Group and All Interested
Parties
FROM: Jim Tinner, Technical Advisory Group Chair

SUBJECT: 2018 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE TECHNICAL ADVISORY
GROUP FIRST MEETING

LOCATION: Shoreline City Hall
17500 Midvale Avenue North,
Shoreline, WA 98133-4905

Call in Phone: 360-407-3780 / PIN: 888779 #
For WebEx, Click This Link at the start of the meeting
(If necessary, mtg number 281 245 363 Password 2018IRC2)

DATE: Wednesday, November 28, 2018
TIME: 10 a.m. — 2:00p.m.

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Introductions

Review and Approve Agenda

Review and Approve November 14, 2018 Minutes

Review Results From Tasks Assigned at October 31°" Meeting

A Il Il I

Adjourn

Please click here to see TAG Meeting documents.

If additional information is needed, please contact Managing Director, Richard Brown, at (360) 407-9277. This meeting location is
accessible. Sign language interpreter service, assistive listening services, and communication materials in alternative formats including
Braille, large print, and audio tape is available on advance request by calling the above number.


https://watech.webex.com/watech/j.php?MTID=mf8aafff53bf67a13e96c84956f93a7af
https://fortress.wa.gov/ga/apps/sbcc/Page.aspx?nid=117

